
 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Monday, April 26, 2021 

4:00 ʹ 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, all members of the Cultural Affairs 

Commission and Cultural Affairs Division will join the meeting via phone/video 

conference and no teleconference locations are required. 

 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

 

https://zoom.us/j/95128250871 

Or One tap mobile :  

    US: +16699006833,,95128250871#  or +14086380968,,95128250871#  

Or Telephone: 

    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

        US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 408 638 0968  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  

or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 876 9923  

Webinar ID: 951 2825 0871 

    International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/apvQ6xq3 

 
 
 
 
There are Whree Za\V Wo VXbmiW pXblic commenWV. � eCommenW. To Vend \oXr commenW direcWl\ Wo 
Cultural Affairs Commission staff BEFORE the meeting via email NBalram@oaklandca.gov � To 
commenW b\ Zoom Yideo conference, click Whe ³RaiVe YoXr Hand´ bXWWon Wo reqXeVW Wo Vpeak 
when Public Comment or Open Forum is being taken. You will be permitted to speak during your 
turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-mXWed. InVWrXcWionV on hoZ Wo ³RaiVe 
YoXr Hand´ iV aYailable aW: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 - Raise-Hand-In-
Webinar. � To commenW b\ phone, pleaVe call on one of Whe aboYe liVWed phone nXmberV. YoX Zill 
be prompWed Wo ³RaiVe YoXr Hand´ b\ preVVing ³*9´ Wo Vpeak Zhen PXblic CommenW iV Waken. 
You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, 
re-muted. Please unmute yourself by pressing *6. If you have any questions, please email Neha 
Balram, Program Analyst for the Cultural Affairs Commission at NBalram@oaklandca.gov. 

https://zoom.us/j/95128250871
mailto:nbalram@oaklandca.gov
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov


 
Cultural Affairs Commission                                                             April 26, 2021 

 
 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda  
Monday, April 26, 2021 

4:00 ʹ 7:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 
Roll Call/Call to Order  
 
1. Welcome   
2. Land Acknowledgement  
3. Artist Spotlight: Daniel B. Summerhill 
4. Action Item 1: Approval of Minutes from March 22, 2021  
5. Cultural Affairs Division Manager͛s Update  
6. Public Comment  
7. Update on Oakland Poet Laureate  
8. Guided Discussion  

x Budget + Case-making  

x Constituent Outreach  

x Advocacy Strategy  

9. Open Forum  
10. Announcements & Oakland Artist Acknowledgements  
11. Closing  

 
Next regular meeting: July 26, 2021 via Teleconference 

Adjourn  

 

Oakland Cultural Affairs Division of the Economic & Workforce Development Department  
 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612  

www.oaklandculturalarts.org 
 

 

http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
Cultural Affairs Commission                                                             April 26, 2021 

 
 

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to 
request American Sign Language (ASL), Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish language interpreter, please 
email NBalram@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-4949 Or 711 (for Relay Service) at least five (5) business 
days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a courtesy to 
attendees with chemical sensitivities.  
 
Esta reunión es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con 
discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en español, Cantones, mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) 
por favor envié un correo electrónico a NBalram@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4949 o al 711 para 
servicio de retransmisión (Relay service) por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión. Se le pide de 
favor que no use perfumes a esta reunión como cortesía para los que tienen sensibilidad a los productos 
químicos. Gracias.  
 
會場有㐺合㍯椅出理孙施澞需要殘障㍜助設施, 猲寉, 獾班琕寉, 粵铅或國語翻譯服務, 請在會㆟前五

個猠作 天㟁㒑 NBalram@oaklandca.gov 或致㟁 (510) 238‐4949或 

711 (㟁話傳㐩服務)澞請避免塗㢑琭㾇產品，參加者可 能對化學成分敏感澞 
 
Đӏa điӇm tә chӭc cuӝc hӑp có đưӡng dành riêng cho xe lăn. ĐӇ yêu cầu các phương tiӋn hӛ trӧ phөc vө 
ngưӡi khuyết tật hoặc yêu cầu thông dӏch viên ASL, tiếng Quảng Đông, tiếng Quan Thoại hoặc tiếng Tây 
Ban Nha, vui lòng gӱi email đến đӏa chӍ NBalram@oaklandca.gov hoặc gӑi đến sӕ (510) 238-4949 hoặc 
711 (vӟi Dӏch vө Tiếp âm) ít nhất năm (5) ngày làm viӋc trưӟc khi cuӝc hӑp diӉn ra.Vui lòng không sӱ 
dөng các sản phẩm có mùi thơm khi tham gia cuӝc hӑp này như mӝt phép lӏch sӵ đӕi vӟi nhӳng ngưӡi 
tham dӵ nhạy cảm đӕi vӟi các chất hóa hӑc. 
 
Cultural Affairs Division - Economic & Workforce Development Department  
Cultural Affairs Commission Secretary – Neha Balram  
Phone: (510) 238-4949 
Recorded Agenda: (510) 238-2386  
Telecommunications Relay Service: 711  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Oakland Cultural Affairs Division of the Economic & Workforce Development Department  
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9th fl. Oakland, CA 94612  

www.oaklandculturalarts.org 

mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
mailto:NBalram@oaklandca.gov
http://www.oaklandculturalarts.org/


 
Cultural Affairs Commission                                                             April 26, 2021 

 
 
Artist Spotlight: Daniel B. Summerhill 
 

 
 

Daniel B. Summerhill is Assistant Professor of Poetry/Social Action and Composition 

Studies at California State University Monterey Bay. He has performed in over 30 states, 

The UK and was invited by the US Embassy to guest lecture and perform in South 

Africa.  His work has appeared in or is forthcoming in Rust + Moth, Button Poetry, 
Flypaper, Cogs, The Hellebore and others. His collection Divine, Divine, Divine is available 

now from Oakland based-Nomadic Press. 

 



 

 

 

 
Cultural Affairs Commission 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 22, 2021 

4:00 ʹ 7:04 PM 
 
Members in Attendance: Diane Sanchez (Chair), Kev Choice (Vice Chair), Roy Chan, 
Jennifer Easton, J. K. Fowler, Michelle Mush Lee, Michael Orange, Charmin Roundtree-
Baaqee, Vanessa Whang, Theo Aytchan Williams 
Staff in Attendance: Roberto Bedoya, Neha Balram, Denise Pate, Kristen Zaremba 
Guests: RyanNicole (The HAVEN Project), Ashara Ekundayo  
 
Roll Call/Call to Order   
 
1. Welcome 

Meeting called to order by Chair Sanchez at 4:00 PM.   
2. Land Acknowledgement + Call to Presence  

Commissioner Whang led the Land Acknowledgement and Call to PresenceͶ 
recognizing that those of us on the land we now know as Oakland and lands all the 
way up to Albany are in Huichin, the unceded territory of the Chochenyo-speaking 
Confederated Villages of Lisjan Ohlone. Stating that we stand with the Lisjan people 
and their right to legal recognition and benefits from the US Government. And 
celebrating the recent appointment and approval of the first Native American 
Cabinet secretary, US Secretary of the Interior Deb Haaland of the Laguna Pueblo, 
NM. 

3. Action Item 1: Approval of Minutes from January 25, 2021  
Motion to approve the meeting minutes from January 25, 2020 made by 
Vice Chair Choice; seconded by Commissioner Lee.  
 
Choice AYE  
Chan AYE  
Easton AYE  
Fowler AYE  
Lee  AYE  
Orange AYE  
Roundtree-Baaqee AYE  



 

 

Whang AYE  
Williams AYE  
Sanchez  AYE 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 

4. Artist Spotlight: RyanNicole, The HAVEN Project 
Vice Chair Choice introduced Grammy nominated artist, actress, activist, and 
athlete. She shared her original poem about representation and spoke about The 
HAVEN Project for hoƵsing jƵstice from the artist͛s perspective. The objective of the 
project, a documentary film released around the November 2020 elections, is to 
shift voter sentiment around housing and housing justice in our community.  

5. Cultural Affairs Commission Chair͛s Update  
Chair Sanchez noted that the Commission should now plan to present to the Life 
Enrichment Committee (LEC) after the current budget process because of a reduced 
meeting schedule and backlog of agenda items. This increases the importance of 
one-on-one meetings with Council Offices before June 2021. Chair Sanchez 
reminded the Commissioners to organize community Zoom listening sessions, where 
members of the public can inform the Commission about their needs, which can be 
relayed to the Mayor and City Council.  
 
Commissioners Lee and Roundtree-Baaqee both discussed the need to identify 
topics of interest from the community prior to organizing a meeting, which could be 
done during the Public Comment period at the Commission meetings. Commissioner 
Roundtree-Baaqee also asked if it is possible to invite a member of the Life 
Enrichment Committee to a Commission meeting. Chair Sanchez recommended that 
Commissioners attend City Council and LEC meetings instead and make a prepared 
comment during their Public Comment period.  

6. Cultural Affairs Division Manager͛s Update  
Roberto Bedoya thanked his staff for their work. He provided an overview of the 
following:  
The Downtown Specific Plan: (Culture Keeping, page 42 https://cao-
94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/FINAL_DOSP-Public-Review-Draft-
Plan_082819_Compressed.pdf). Bedoya talked about the early stages of drafting the 
Plan, which is now complete. He noted that the Culture Keeping section Key City 
Investments and Priorities: Provide affordable space for, small local retailers, 
artists and artisans by developing a master lease program; Dedicated ground floor 
space for cultural, arts, and maker uses in new developments located in cultural 
districts; Construct coordinated streetscape and public space improvements that 
help identify and enhance arts and culture districts  
 
Grantmaking: Bedoya noted that after some delay the latest round of grant 
recommendations for the Cultural Funding Program: Neighborhood Voices was 
approved by City Council on March 16. The recommendations included funding for 
17 organizations and 20 individuals.   

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/FINAL_DOSP-Public-Review-Draft-Plan_082819_Compressed.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/FINAL_DOSP-Public-Review-Draft-Plan_082819_Compressed.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/FINAL_DOSP-Public-Review-Draft-Plan_082819_Compressed.pdf


 

 

 
Budget: The CitǇ͛s Transient OccƵpancǇ Taǆ ;TOTͿ revenue loss of approximately 
$500,000 resulted in Cultural Affairs receiving an immediate 10-percent budget cut. 
This has impacted funding for grantmaking, Art and Soul and the festival fund, and 
one staff position in Cultural Affairs.  
 
Arts Advocacy: The State of California passed a 2-year budget plan for the arts called 
California Creative Coreʹ $5 million in 2021 and $10 million in 2022. California Arts 
Council will distribute the funds to counties across the state but not cities.  
 
SB-285 California Tourism Recovery Act was introduced in March. This bill would 
require the California Travel and Tourism Commission to, upon a determination by 
the Department of Public Health that it is safe to resume travel in California, 
implement a strategic media and jobs recoǀerǇ campaign knoǁn as the ͞Calling All 
Californians͟ program for the pƵrpose of reǀersing the impact of the COVID-19 
pandemic on the travel and tourism industry in California, as specified. The bill 
would require the commission to report to the Legislature, on or before January 1, 
2024, regarding the cost of the program and the impact of the program on the 
tourism industry in California. The bill would require, only upon appropriation by the 
Legislature, the Controller to transfer $45 million to the commission for the purpose 
of implementing the ͞Calling all Californians͟ program͘  
 
The National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) received $135 million from the 
American Rescue Plan. Bedoya is a part of conversations about how the money will 
be allocated. The NEA does not support re-granting, which disqualifies the City of 
Oakland from receiving funds. There is an effort to ask the NEA to change their 
policy.   

7. Public Comment  
The following members of the public made a comment: Lyz Luke, Jean Marie Durant. 
Benjamin Lee, and Indi McCasey  

8. Guest Presenter: Ashara Ekundayo 
Ashara Ekundayo is an Oakland-based independent curator, creative industries 
entrepreneur, cultural strategist, and founder working across arts, community, 
government, and social innovation spaces. She has a consulting company called 
AECreative Consulting Partners, LLC she designs and manages multidimensional 
international projects and fosters collaborative relationships.  
 
Ekundayo shared a presentation about a new platform she is working on called Artist 
as First Responder (AAFR). This is a concept she was exploring before the onset of 
Covid-19. Artist As First Responder poses that artists show up first in crisis and 
celebration to forge solutions, heal communities, and save lives through Design, 
Practice, Invitation and Presentation.  
 



 

 

Artist As First Responder is a 6-pillar philanthropic and immersive arts platform that 
acknowledges, engages, and financially supports Black, Indigenous, and Artists of 
Color whose creative practices heal communities and save lives. 
 
The Reflection Fund for Artists a mutual aid/pilot-project of Artist As First 
ResponderΡ fueled by the ReCAST Grant - Human Services Dept, City of Oakland. 
The Reflection Fund for Artists is a 2-year (2019-2021) pilot project exploring a 
research and regranting process for artists, by artists, connected to well-being, social 
justice, and resiliency in communities after stress and trauma. Direct, Unrestricted 
Support to individual cultural practitioners, arts laborers, and artists working across 
genre and discipline living and/or working in Oakland, CA.  

9. Public Art Program Overview  
Kristen Zaremba͕ the CƵltƵral Affairs staff ǁho manages the CitǇ͛s PƵblic Art 
Program, provided a detailed overview of the Program. Additionally, Zaremba 
oversees the Public Art Advisory Committee (PAAC). The program is broken down 
into four categories (condensed presentation slides attached): 
 

1. Oakland Public Art Ordinance (1.5% for Public Capital Improve Projects) 
2. Public Art for Private Development (0.5 - 1% for Private Projects) 
3. Temporary / Permanent City-Funded Artist Projects  
4. Temporary / Permanent Artist and Community Initiated Projects 

 
Commissioner Roundtree-Baaqee, Chair of the PAAC, discussed the role of PAAC and 
its relationship to the Commission. Additionally, she discussed how the Cultural 
Affairs web page can be more transparent in how information can be shared about 
opportunities and resources and artists that have been supported by City funds. She 
recommended the Commission consider practicing the following:  
 

1. Be a community liaison: Help artist navigate the review and approval process 
in partnership with Cultural Affairs Division staff 

2. Cohost or help promote an artist info session with Cultural Affairs Division 
staff. 

3. Spread the word about pre-qualified artist calls (both City and private 
development). 

4. Use social media channels to share important opportunities/updates. 
10. Stories of Solidarity: API x Black Artists in Oakland Unite Town Hall  

Commissioner Chan explained the purpose and intention of the Town Hall on 
February 25 organized by himself, Commissioner Lee, and Commissioner Choice and 
in partnership with Council President Nikki Fortunato Bas. He noted that the event 
was in response to the increased acts of racism and violence against the API 
community. The event was designed to be an artist-led moment of reflection on 
recent traumatic events and a space for healing. Commissioner Lee noted that this is 
a difficult moment for the API community that required immediate response from 
the CommissionͶone that united artists, grassroots organizers, youth voices, and 



 

 

local entrepreneurs. Vice Chair Choice noted that the involvement of City Council 
Members Nikki Fortunato Bas and Carrol Fife brought greater attention to the 
programming and a sense of investment from the City of Oakland in this issue.  
 
Land Acknowledgement ritual by: Calina Lawrence 
Performances by: 
Greer Nakadegawa-Lee, 2020 Oakland Youth Poet Laureate 
Kev Choice 
Tao Shi 
Howard Wiley 
Emily Tian 
Terisa Siagatonu and more. 
Speakers: 
Councilmember Carrol Fife, District 3 
Pastor Erna Kim Hackett 
Tommy Wong 
Tarika Lewis 
Keba Konte 
Kori Chen 
Emily Tian 
Jazz Hudson 
 
A recording of the full event can be viewed on Facebook: 
https://www.facebook.com/583450400/videos/10164703121820401 

11. California Re-opening Guidelines by Tier 
Chair Sanchez provided a brief update on Alameda County͛s cƵrrent gƵidelines on 
the re-opening process for live events and performances by tier for Alameda County. 
She noted that she is working with Vice Chair Choice to bring the Commission͛s 
perspective on Oakland arts to discussions about public health guidelines. Vice Chair 
Choice noted that it has been challenging for artists and performance spaces to keep 
up with up-to-date guidelines, in addition to the pre-existing challenge of being 
shuttered since March 2020.  

12. Open Forum 
The following members of the public made a comment: Elizabeth D. Foggie 

13. Announcements & Oakland Artist Acknowledgements  
The Commission took a moment to honor the late Dorothy King, owner of Everett & 
Jones BBQ, activist, and respected community leader in Oakland.  
 
The Commission took a moment to acknowledge the following Oaklanders: 
Grammy Winners 
Fantastic Negrito - Best Contemporary Blues   
Ledisi - Traditional R&B Performance  
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/583450400/videos/10164703121820401


 

 

YoungArts Foundation Award Winner 
Angela Watson National 
 
YBCA 100 Honorees  
Afro Urban Society (Nkeiruka 
Oruche) 
Alex Bledsoe 
Antoine Hunter  
Ayodele Nzinga 
Binta Ayofemi 
Cat Brooks 
Chanell Stone 
Corrina Gould 
Davey D Cook 
Deanna Van Buren 
Destiny Muhammad 

Eesuu Orundide 
Hasain Rasheed 
Jeffery Yip 
Karen Seneferu 
Keba Konte 
Kev Choice  
Vincent Medina ʹ Cafe Ohlone  
Margo Hall 
RyanNicole Austin  
Tahirah Rasheed 
Thi Bui 
Walter Hood 

 
14. Closing   

Chair Sanchez thanked the Commissioners, the public, and all the guest presenters 
and performer for participating, and staff and KTOP for their support and 
assistance. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:04 PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Oakland Public Art Program

1. Oakland Public Art Ordinance (1.5% for Public “CIP” Projects)

2. Public Art for Private Development (0.5 - 1% for Private Projects)

3. Temporary / Permanent City-Funded Artist Projects 

4. Temporary / Permanent Artist and Community Initiated Projects

Program Principles
vEnriches City’s visual environment, 

celebrates and enlivens our 
neighborhoods

v Integrates creative thinking of 
artists into the built environment 

vProvides means for residents and 
visitors to enjoy and experience 
City’s cultural diversity

vProvides career and economic 
opportunities for professional 
artists

Frank Ogawa Plaza City Hall retrofit

Artist: Donna Billick, Rock On Oakland



1. City Funded Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)

vOrdinance adopted 1989; 
amended in 2019

vCity Council approves CIP 
program / projects

v1.5% of each CIP construction 
budget for public art

vFunded from municipal capital 
improvements and eligible 
grants (e.g., Municipal Bonds, 
State Parks Grants)

vPublic Art staff administers

vPublic Art Advisory Committee 
(PAAC) oversees

• -

Generations, 
Artist Laurel True 
Fire Station 18
Mosaic Tile and 
Porcelain Enamel 



1. City Funded Capital Improvements (CIP), continued 

vMost projects 
competitively bid from 
pre-qualified artist pool

vMajority of projects 
awarded to Oakland 
artists

vArtists lead design 
development with 
community engagement

vPermanent public art 
project delivery typical 
life cycle for new 
construction (3-5 years 
or more)

• -

Ashe (Life Force), Raimondi Park, 2009 

Artist Eesuu Orundide (right) and 
fabricator Artworks Foundry



2. Public Art for Private Development 
vOrdinance adopted 2014; 

amended 2018

v1.0% building costs (non-
residential); 0.5% (residential)

vApplies to private non-residential 
developments of 2,000 sf or more 
of NEW floor area & private 
residential developments of 20 or 
more NEW dwelling units, and 
subject to Design Review

vDeveloper/owner controls artwork 
selection & responsible for future 
artwork maintenance documented 
through covenant

vCity Staff approves compliance & 
inspects projects on private 
property  17th & Broadway – Lennar – Artist 

David Huffman



2. Public Art for Private Development, continued

vOptions: 
• Commission freely accessible 

permanent artwork on-site or
• Within ¼ mile in ROW or public 

property* (City, BART, Caltrans); 
• Contribution to City public art fund 

(City Public Art Program manages); 
• Dedicated on-site Cultural Space*; 
• Contributions for capital 

improvements to city-owned arts 
facilities.

*Select Projects reviewed by (PAAC)

Artist: HYBYCOZO

Hanover Properties, Public Plaza, 27th/Broadway, Public Plaza



3. Temporary / Permanent City-Funded Artist Projects 

Artist Conceived Public Art Open Proposals Program

vInitiated early 1990s
vIntended as temporary 

projects, but many 
have lasted for years

vEmerging artists 
become familiar with 
City requirements

vArtist proposes site, 
concept

vCommissioned as 
unrestricted funds 
become available

vPAAC Approves Larry Sultan & Mike Mandel, Pool 

DeFremery, West Oakland



3. Temporary / Permanent City-Funded Artist Projects 

Cultural Funding Grants, Council Anti-Graffiti Mural Grants 

vPAAC Reviews 
vPrior to 

Implementation  

Open Proposals Program: Youth UpRising Billboard 
Murals Project



4. Temporary / Permanent Artist and Community 
Initiated Projects for City Property

Required Reviews and Permits

vPermissions for work on City 
Property:
• Public Art Program and 

PAAC
• Department 

Management: e.g. Parks 
and Recreation or Library 
• City Administrator

vPublic Improvements and 
License Requirements

vBuilding & Encroachment 
Permits

Rainin Foundation Open Spaces

Artist Rosten Woo / Exploratorium 

Mutual Air, Frank H. Ogawa Plaza



Oakland Super Heroes Mural #2 Installation
Attitudinal Healing Connection – Lead Artist, Senay Dennis; Market Street

4.b. Temporary / Permanent Artist / Community Initiated Projects 
for Caltrans Property 

vCaltrans 
Transportation 
Art review and 
permitting 
process requires 
City Council 
approval

vTransfer of 
ownership and 
copyright 

vCity-Artist and 
City-State 
Maintenance 
Agreements



“DIY” Artist – Community Initiated Temporary Projects

14th Street Choose Democracy Mural 



Questions?
https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/public-art-in-oakland

Future Opportunities: Pre-Qualified Artist Pool RFQ for CIP Program 
Webinars: Professional Development for Artists (Emerging and Mid-Career)

Check the website and Facebook pages for announcements!

Kristen Zaremba 
kzaremba@oaklandca.gov
Public Art Coordinator 
Cultural Affairs Division
Economic & Workforce 
Development 

MacArthur Gateway Arches 
Artist: Eric Powell 



Our Role As:

v Cultural Affairs 
Commissioners

v Members of the PAAC
v Oakland Residents
v Artist Advocates
v Organizers
v Art Administrators



How can we help the community better understand 
Oakland’s public art landscape and project 
application and review process?

1. Provide a simplified definition of what types 
of public art projects may be subject to review 
and approval by the City (see slide 1):

vCapital Improvement Projects and Percent 
for Art

vPublic Art in Private Development
vCity Funded Projects
vCommunity Initiated and Funded Projects 

within the City’s Public Right-of-Way



How can we help the community better understand 
Oakland’s public art landscape and new project 
application and review process?

2.  Provide a Cultural Affairs Division Contact:

vDenise Pate – Grants (Cultural Funding 
Program) 

vJim Macllvaine – Film and Special Events
vKristen Zaremba – Public Art
vNeha Balram – Commission/General Info



How can we help the community better understand 
Oakland’s public art landscape and new project 
application and review process?

3. Provide helpful CAD links for:

vCity of Oakland Grant Opportunities
vCommunity Partner Resources  
vPublic Art and Special Events Application 

and Checklists



Why should artists follow the formal application and 
review process for public art projects?

1. It helps the City to spread the word about 
the project and rally support.

2. Provides an opportunity for artists to learn 
more about the public art process.

3. It is required for some public art projects.
4. Increases visibility of local talent.
5. CAD and other City staff can facilitate 

process to approve the project. 



How can we go the extra mile?

1. Be a community liaison: Help 
artist navigate the review and 
approval process in 
partnership with CAD staff

2. Cohost or help promote an 
artist info session with CAD 
staff.

3. Spread the word about pre-
qualified artist calls (both City 
and private development).

4. Use social media channels to 
share important 
opportunities/updates.



 
 

 
Media Contact: 

 
Harry Hamilton 

Marketing Coordinator 

hjhamilton@oaklandca.gov 

510-238-6766 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

News from: Economic & Workforce 
Development Department  

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
April 13, 2020 

 
City Launches New Poet Laureate Program  
Application Launch Coincides with National Poetry Month 
 
Oakland, CA – On Monday, April 19, the City of Oakland’s Cultural Affairs 
Division will begin accepting nominations for the new Oakland Poet Laureate 
Program. The program’s primary goal is to make poetry more accessible across 
Oakland, while promoting an understanding of the transformative power of this art 
form. Nominations are being accepted online at: https://bit.ly/2Q98ZT9 through 
Wednesday, May 19. 
 
“The new Poet Laureate Program will harness the power of storytelling through 
poetry,” said Oakland Mayor Libby Schaaf. “The Poet Laureate will help bring 
recognition of Oakland as a nexus of cutting-edge creativity to the national stage.”  
 
During the two-year term that starts June 2021, the Oakland Poet Laureate will 
deliver an inaugural address, partner with the Oakland Public Library’s Oakland 
Youth Poet Laureate on a collaborative reading series, deliver four readings at City-
owned locations throughout Oakland, and write one poem that commemorates our 
city. An honorarium of $5,000 will be awarded to the individual selected.  
 
Eligibility Criteria 

x Must be a current Oakland resident who has lived in Oakland consistently 
for a minimum of five years.  

x Must be 18 years of age or older 
x Must have at least two previous works published. This may include 

publications in journals, online, a full-length or chapbook collection of 
poetry, or self-published chap/books. 

x Must have a proven track record of community engagement and 
collaboration, including previous experience hosting events, organizing, 
teaching and/or leading workshops, and/or creative outreach to community 
members.   
 

When submitting a nomination, you will be asked to provide the nominee’s: 
x Resume 
x Writing sample (up to 5 pages). Previously published work is okay.  
x Demographics (race/ethnicity, gender, language spoken/written).  

 
In reviewing nominations, the Oakland Poet Laureate Oversight Committee 
(OPLOC) consider the following criteria: 

x Understanding of the multiplicity of the aesthetic speeches of the city and 
consideration of the ways literature, heritage practices, film, arts practices, 
etc. illuminate how Oaklanders express their poetic souls.  

x Command of poetry as a craft 
 

(more) 

https://bit.ly/2Q98ZT9
https://www.oaklandlibrary.org/teens/events-programs/youth-poet-laureate-program
https://www.oaklandlibrary.org/teens/events-programs/youth-poet-laureate-program


 
City Launches New Poet 

Laureate Program   
 

April 13, 2021 

Page Two 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

x Affirmation of a poetic voice that expresses Oakland’s diversity, beauty, 
and distinctions.  

x Community engagement experience and ability to communicate well 
across a diverse range of communities 

x Understanding of civic narratives around equity, culture, and belonging 
 

To learn more about the program, please visit oaklandca.gov/poetlaureate or email 
OakPoetLaureate@oaklandca.gov. 
 
Following concept approval by the Cultural Affairs Commission at its meeting on 
January 25, 2021, the details of the Oakland Laureate Program were crafted by 
Cultural Affairs Manager Roberto Bedoya and Cultural Affairs Commissioner J. K. 
Fowler, a worker/publisher in the field of literary arts. It is modeled after similar 
programs across the state. The Commission’s action is in response to a long-held 
community desire for a program to celebrate the beauty, diversity, resilience, and 
brilliance of Oakland and its residents.  
 

The work of the Oakland Poet Laureate will advance the value of “belonging” as 
articulated in Oakland’s Cultural Plan, Belonging in Oakland: A Cultural 
Development Plan, the tagline of which is “Equity is the Driving Force, Culture is 
the Frame, Belonging is the Goal.”  
 
Poetry can help with rebirth/reinvigorate, help situate ourselves in space and place, 
and assist us in future casting/visioning for more embodied ways of moving 
forward, together, in our amazing city.  
 

#     #     # 
 
About the Cultural Affairs Division 
The Cultural Affairs Division is housed in the City’s Economic & Workforce 
Development Department. The division includes the City’s cultural funding program, 
which provides approximately $1 million in grants to support the arts in Oakland; the 
public art program, which has more than $1 million in funds currently dedicated for 
public art installations across Oakland and staff working on special events, film 
production permitting and a walking tours program. 

 

http://www.oaklandca.gov/poetlaureate
mailto:OakPoetLaureate@oaklandca.gov
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/cultural-plan
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/cultural-plan


BACKGROUND IN
FO

RMATIO
N FO

R

TH
E FY 2021-23 BUDGET P

ROCESS

A P R I L  2 6 ,  2 0 2 1



THE BUDGET PROCESS TIMELINE

Ø March: City Council releases their budget priorities

Ø April: Mayor garners community input

Ø May 1: Mayor releases Proposed FY 2021-23 Budget

Ø May-June: City Council leads public budget forums

Ø June: City Council develops alternative proposals

Ø June 30: City Council adopts final FY 2021-23 spending plan



CHALLENGES FOR THE FY 2021-23 BUDGET

Ø In December 2020, there was a $72M projected deficit for the end 
of FY 2020-21. 

Ø To reduce the deficit, the Rainy Day reserve was used & cuts were 
made (e.g. to police/fire, 500+ PT employees laid off, hiring 
freezes, etc.)

Ø The remaining projected deficit for FY 2020-21 is $44M.

Ø The projected deficit for the FY 2021-23 budget cycle is $274M.

BUT: Oakland will receive ~$192M from the federal ARP.



SUPPORT IN THE TIME OF COVID-19
Ø Cultural Affairs was able to leverage $1.425M in CARES Act 

funds getting an average of $2.6K to 349 ind. artists and $10K 
to 51 arts nonprofits. 70%+ went to POC artists & 18% to non-
binary/trans artists.

Ø $193K in additional CARES Act funds were accessed for 14 free 
technical assistance workshops in digital media tools and 
production provided by Youth Speaks, YR Media, and Zoo Labs.

Ø Cultural Affairs created a partnership that is bringing $900K in 
new funding for BIPOC artists & communities to reimagine a just 
Oakland in 2020-2023.



CFP GRANTMAKING HISTORY

The percentages in () discounts the two-year Org. Assistance grants and 
represent a truer award rate of the one-year competitive grantmaking.

Year Grants Budget Applications Grants Award Rate

FY 2017-18 $1,004,605 152 70 46% (37%)

FY 2018-19 $1,216,253 165 80 53% (46%)

FY 2019-20 $1,221,044 171 91 53% (46%)

FY 2020-21 $1,123,299 208 63 30% (21%)



OTHER FACTS & FIGURES

Ø TOT underwrites Cultural Affairs’ fairs & festivals activity, and 
around 30% of grantmaking

Ø TOT dropped 25% in FY 2019-20 and in FY 2020-21 is projected 
to be $8.24M, a 82% drop compared to FY 2018-19 revenues.

Ø Cultural Affairs lost over $400K in programmatic funds and a 
half-time position due to the FY 2020-21 cutbacks.

Ø The highest grantmaking budget since the 1980s was 
$1,600,000 in FY 1992-93. In today’s dollars that would be over 
$3M.



CIT< OF OAKLAND 0E025A1D80

DA7E: ASULO 8, 2021

72: CLW\ CRXQFLO DQG MHPEHUV RI WKH PXEOLF

F520: CRXQFLO PUHVLGHQW NLNNL FRUWXQDWR BDV, DLVWULFW 2

68B-EC7: CRXQFLO 6WUDWHJLF 3ULRULWLHV IRU F< 2021 - 2023

DHDU CLW\ CRXQFLO CROOHDJXHV DQG MHPEHUV RI WKH PXEOLF,

I UHVSHFWIXOO\ UHTXHVW WKDW WKH CRXQFLO GLVFXVV DQG WDNH DFWLRQ RQ:

A RHSRUW AQG RHFRPPHQGDWLRQ AQG PRWHQWLDO AFWLRQ OQ: 1) CLW\ CRXQFLO'V TKUHH TR FRXU
SWUDWHJLF PULRULWLHV, AQG 2) NH[W SWHSV FRU DHILQLQJ TKHVH PULRULWLHV IQ A FUDPHZRUN TKDW
IQFOXGHV A DLDJQRVLV, A GXLGLQJ PROLF\ AQG A CRKHUHQW SHW OI AFWLRQV FRU TKH FLVFDO <HDU
2021-2023 BXGJHW

1. 6WUDWHJLF 3ULRULWLHV

FROORZLQJ WKH CLW\ CRXQFLO¶V MDUFK 30, 2021 UHWUHDW, I DP SURSRVLQJ WKHVH VWUDWHJLF SULRULWLHV
IRU RXU FRQVLGHUDWLRQ IRU F< 2021 - 2023 DQG RXU ELHQQLDO EXGJHW. TKHVH SULRULWLHV DUH URRWHG LQ
RXU YDOXHV RI HTXLW\, WUDQVSDUHQF\ DQG HIIHFWLYHQHVV WR VHUYH DOO RI ODNODQG DQG HQVXUH WKDW
WKH PRVW YXOQHUDEOH UHVLGHQWV, ZKR ZHUH DOUHDG\ GLVSURSRUWLRQDWHO\ LPSDFWHG EHIRUH COVID,
DUH DEOH WR WKULYH DV ZH PRYH WRZDUGV D PRUH KHDOWK\ DQG PRUH MXVW UHFRYHU\.

A. AIIRUGDEOH +RXVLQJ & +RPHOHVVQHVV 6ROXWLRQV
D. PURWHFWLRQ/PUHYHQWLRQ ² SURWHFW WHQDQWV DQG ORZ-LQFRPH SURSHUW\ RZQHUV,

SUHYHQW KRPHOHVVQHVV
E. PUHVHUYDWLRQ ² SUHVHUYH DIIRUGDEOH KRXVLQJ
F. PURGXFWLRQ ² SURGXFH GHHSO\ DIIRUGDEOH KRXVLQJ
G. HRXVH XQVKHOWHUHG UHVLGHQWV ² OHDVH/SXUFKDVH KRWHOV; XWLOL]H SXEOLF ODQG IRU

HPHUJHQF\ VKHOWHU, WUDQVLWLRQDO KRXVLQJ DQG SHUPDQHQW GHHSO\ DIIRUGDEOH
KRXVLQJ

H. SHUYLFH HQFDPSPHQWV ZLWK RXWUHDFK DQG VXSSRUWLYH VHUYLFHV, DQG KHDOWK DQG
VDQLWDWLRQ VHUYLFHV

B. 3XEOLF 6DIHW\ & 9LROHQFH 3UHYHQWLRQ
D. TDNH DFWLRQ RQ WKH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV RI WKH RHLPDJLQLQJ PXEOLF SDIHW\ TDVN

FRUFH WR LQFUHDVH SXEOLF VDIHW\ WKURXJK DOWHUQDWLYH UHVSRQVHV WR FDOOV IRU VHUYLFH
DQG LQYHVWPHQWV LQ WKH URRW FDXVHV RI YLROHQFH DQG SRYHUW\



CRXQFLO PUHVLGHQW NLNNL FRUWXQaWR BaV, DLVWULFW 2
SXEMHFW: CRXQFLO SWUaWHJLF PULRULWLHV IRU FY 2021 - 2023

E. RHGXFH JXQ YLROHQFH aQG IRFXV RQ YLROHQW FULPH
F. IQFUHaVH YLROHQFH SUHYHQWLRQ
G. DHYHORS aQG LPSOHPHQW aOWHUQaWLYH UHVSRQVHV WR SROLFH, VXFK aV MACRO
H. IPSOHPHQW aQG H[SaQG CULPH PUHYHQWLRQ TKURXJK EQYLURQPHQWaO DHVLJQ

(CEPTED) IRU FULPH SUHYHQWLRQ aQG WUaIILF FaOPLQJ

C. GRRG MREV DQG YLEUDQW HFRQRP\
a. CUHaWH aQG PaLQWaLQ IaPLO\-VXVWaLQLQJ MREV
E. EQKaQFH ZRUNIRUFH GHYHORSPHQW aQG WUaLQLQJ, aQG \RXWK MREV SURJUaPV
F. SXSSRUW VPaOO EXVLQHVVHV, aGGUHVVLQJ UaFLaO aQG JHQGHU GLVSaULWLHV, aQG

HQKaQFLQJ EXVLQHVV GLVWULFWV
G. FXOO\ VWaII CLW\ DHSaUWPHQWV E\ LPSURYLQJ UHFUXLWPHQW, ILOOLQJ YaFaQFLHV aQG

LQFUHaVLQJ ERWK VXFFHVVLRQ SOaQQLQJ aQG UHWHQWLRQ

D. COHDQ, KHDOWK\, VXVWDLQDEOH QHLJKERUKRRGV
a. RHGXFH aQG SUHYHQW LOOHJaO GXPSLQJ, LQFOXGLQJ SURaFWLYH VHUYLFH
E. EQVXUH VaIH aQG ZHOO PaLQWaLQHG VWUHHWV aQG VLGHZaONV
F. IQYHVW LQ SaUNV, OLEUaULHV, \RXWK GHYHORSPHQW, VHQLRU VHUYLFHV, aUWV & FXOWXUH
G. E[SaQG ZLOGILUH SUHYHQWLRQ aQG GLVaVWHU SUHSaUHGQHVV/UHVSRQVH

2. DLDJQRVLV, GXLGLQJ 3ROLF\, CRKHUHQW 6HW RI AFWLRQV

AW WKH UHWUHaW, ZH GLVFXVVHG WKLV IUaPHZRUN IRU aSSURaFKLQJ WKH CRXQFLO¶V SULRULWLHV:

A. DLaJQRVLV
a. DHILQHV RU H[SOaLQV WKH QaWXUH RI WKH FKaOOHQJH
E. SLPSOLILHV WKH FRPSOH[LW\ RI UHaOLW\
F. JXGJHPHQW aERXW WKH PHaQLQJ RI IaFWV
G. IGHQWLILHV ZKaW LV FULWLFaO

B. GXLGLQJ PROLF\
a. OYHUaOO aSSURaFK WR GHaOLQJ ZLWK WKH REVWaFOHV LGHQWLILHG LQ WKH GLaJQRVLV
E. CKaQQHOV aFWLRQ LQ FHUWaLQ GLUHFWLRQ
F. NRW JRaOV, YLVLRQV, LPaJHV RI GHVLUaEOH HQG VWaWHV
G. MHWKRG RI JUaSSOLQJ
H. RXOHV RXW YaVW aUUa\ RI RSWLRQV

C. CRKHUHQW VHW RI aFWLRQV
a. CaUULHV RXW WKH JXLGLQJ SROLF\
E. CRRUGLQaWHG VWHSV
F. FRFXVHV RUJaQL]aWLRQaO HQHUJ\
G. FRFXVLQJ RQ RQH WKLQJ VOLJKWV aQRWKHU

IWHP NR.:________
SSHFLaO CRXQFLO MHHWLQJ

ASULO 12, 2021
PaJH 2



CRXQFLO PUHVLGHQW NLNNL FRUWXQDWR BDV, DLVWULFW 2
SXEMHFW: CRXQFLO SWUDWHJLF PULRULWLHV IRU F< 2021 - 2023

I DP SURSRVLQJ WKHVH QH[W VWHSV WR IXUWKHU GHYHORS WKH CRXQFLO¶V SULRULWLHV DQG FUHDWH PRUH
DOLJQPHQW ZLWK WKH AGPLQLVWUDWLRQ/DHSDUWPHQWV.

A. CRPPLWWHH CKDLUV DQG 'HSDUWPHQW 'LUHFWRUV FROODERUDWH WR EULQJ WR CRPPLWWHHV
IXUWKHU GLVFXVVLRQ DQG DFWLRQ RQ WKHVH SULRULWLHV. TKHVH FRQYHUVDWLRQV VKRXOG VWDUW ZLWK
H[LVWLQJ CLW\ DQG DHSDUWPHQW SODQV WR UHILQH WKH GLDJQRVLV DQG SROLFLHV DQG FUHDWH
DFWLRQV IRU F< 2021 - 2023, IRU H[DPSOH:

D. CRPPXQLW\ & EFRQRPLF DHYHORSPHQW CRPPLWWHH
L. HRXVLQJ PROLFLHV, PODQV & DDWD, HRXVLQJ & CRPPXQLW\ DHYHORSPHQW

DHSDUWPHQW
LL. HRXVLQJ EOHPHQW, HRXVLQJ & CRPPXQLW\ DHYHORSPHQW DHSDUWPHQW

LLL. EFRQRPLF DDVKERDUG, EFRQRPLF & :RUNIRUFH DHYHORSPHQW DHSDUWPHQW
LY. EFRQRPLF DHYHORSPHQW SWUDWHJ\, EFRQRPLF & :RUNIRUFH DHYHORSPHQW

DHSDUWPHQW
E. LLIH EQULFKPHQW CRPPLWWHH

L. PHUPDQHQW AFFHVV TR HRXVLQJ (PATH) FUDPHZRUN DQG HRPHOHVV
SWUDWHJ\, HXPDQ SHUYLFHV DHSDUWPHQW

F. PXEOLF SDIHW\ CRPPLWWHH
L. RHLPDJLQLQJ PXEOLF SDIHW\ TDVN FRUFH RHFRPPHQGDWLRQV

LL. VLROHQFH PUHYHQWLRQ SHUYLFHV SSHQGLQJ PODQ, DHSDUWPHQW RI VLROHQFH
PUHYHQWLRQ

LLL. VLROHQW CULPH OSHUDWLRQV CHQWHU, ODNODQG PROLFH DHSDUWPHQW
G. PXEOLF :RUNV CRPPLWWHH

L. TUDQVSRUWDWLRQ SWUDWHJLF PODQ, DHSDUWPHQW RI TUDQVSRUWDWLRQ

B. TKURXJK WKH F< 2021 - 2023 EXGJHW GHYHORSPHQW SURFHVV, WKH AGPLQLVWUDWLRQ VKDUH
ZLWK CRXQFLO LWV ³ERWWRP XS/]HUR EDVHG´ EXGJHWLQJ DQG HTXLW\ ZRUN WR PRUH IXOO\
XQGHUVWDQG FRVWLQJ RI VHUYLFHV DQG HTXLW\ LPSDFWV, SDUWLFXODUO\ IRU OPD.

C. TKH AGPLQLVWUDWLRQ UHSRUW WR CRXQFLO RQ LWV SURJUHVV WRZDUGV FUHDWLQJ D GDVKERDUG
WR HVWDEOLVK PHWULFV DQG HYDOXDWH DJDLQVW WKHP.

NRWH WKDW WKHUH ZHUH VRPH NH\ LVVXHV DQG TXHVWLRQV WKDW HPHUJHG GXULQJ WKH UHWUHDW ZKLFK
VKRXOG EH DGGUHVVHG IXUWKHU WKURXJK WKHVH QH[W VWHSV DQG/RU DW DD\ 2 RI WKH UHWUHDW LQ JXQH/JXO\
(TBD).

● :KDW DUH WKH VHUYLFH GHPDQGV RI CLW\ DHSDUWPHQWV IRU D UDQJH RI VHUYLFHV VXFK DV OLWWHU
SLFN XS/LOOHJDO GXPSLQJ, VWUHHW/VLGHZDON UHSDLU, EXLOGLQJ SHUPLWWLQJ,
SDUNV/UHFUHDWLRQ/OLEUDU\ DFWLYLWLHV, SROLFH/ILUH/VDIHW\ FDOOV IRU VHUYLFH, HWF.?

● :KDW GR WKHVH VHUYLFHV FRVW?
● AUH WKHVH VHUYLFHV EHLQJ GHOLYHUHG LQ DQ HTXLWDEOH PDQQHU?
● :KDW VHUYLFHV KDYH WKH JUHDWHVW LPSDFW?
● :KDW FDQ ZH VD\ ³QR´ WR LQ RUGHU WR IRFXV DQG UHDOO\ SULRULWL]H?

IWHP NR.:BBBBBBBB
SSHFLDO CRXQFLO MHHWLQJ

ASULO 12, 2021
PDJH 3

https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/housing-policies-plans-and-data
https://www.oaklandca.gov/documents/housing-element-annual-progress-reports
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/quarterly-economic-dashboard
https://www.oaklandca.gov/projects/economic-development-strategy
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/learn-more-about-our-homelessness-strategy
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/learn-more-about-our-homelessness-strategy
https://oakland.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4890548&GUID=9BA8B321-9197-40C2-BF71-4CB1FA609AC6&Options=&Search=
https://oakland.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4687866&GUID=4DFD3583-6222-4B3D-830A-58677AFD6FC7&Options=ID%7CText%7C&Search=violence+prevention
https://www.oaklandca.gov/news/2021/opd-chief-announces-new-strategy-to-reduce-violent-crime
https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/department-of-transportation-a-strategic-plan


CRXQcLO PUeVLdeQW NLNNL FRUWXQaWR BaV, DLVWULcW 2
SXbMecW: CRXQcLO SWUaWeJLc PULRULWLeV IRU FY 2021 - 2023

● HRZ caQ RXU ZRUN be PRUe cURVV-cXWWLQJ WR IROORZ WKURXJK RQ WKe CRXQcLO¶V bXdJeWLQJ
aQd SROLc\ PaNLQJ ZLWK LPSOePeQWaWLRQ, eYaOXaWLRQ aQd OeYeUaJLQJ RWKeU UeVRXUceV?

FRU TXeVWLRQV UeJaUdLQJ WKLV PePR, SOeaVe cRQWacW ML\a SaLNa CKeQ, CKLeI RI SWaII, OIILce RI
CRXQcLO PUeVLdeQW NLNNL FRUWXQaWR BaV, aW PcKeQ@RaNOaQdca.JRY.

ReVSecWIXOO\ SXbPLWWed,

______________________________
NLNNL FRUWXQaWR BaV
CRXQcLO PUeVLdeQW, DLVWULcW 2

AWWacKPeQW:
1. CRXQcLO UeWUeaW VOLdeV aQd QRWeV

IWeP NR.:________
SSecLaO CRXQcLO MeeWLQJ

ASULO 12, 2021
PaJe 4



 

 

FY 2021-23 MAYOR’S BUDGET PRIORITIES 
  
 
Vision  
  

x Oakland is an equitable, resilient city where everyone thrives.  
 
Priorities  
  

x Holistic Community Safety  
x Housing, Economic & Cultural Security  
x Vibrant, Sustainable Infrastructure  
x Responsive, Trustworthy Government  

 


